Hazelton, Laura

From: Ishrat Saclain

Sent: 30 October 2018 10:57

To: Hazelton, Laura

Subject: Keep breast Cancer Haven appeal

Good morning,

[ am sad to hear that Breast Cancer Haven is having to move out of its home of 20 years because of
the lease expiring next year.

As a breast Cancer sufferer at the age of 39 1 Personally need Breast Cancer Haven — its the ONLY
place in London offering treatments to us, i have personally benefited a huge amount by breast
cancer haven as the treatments have helped relax my mind and body during the worst year of my
life. T have loved the aromatherapy massage and reflexology and have a great day on the day of the
day of my treatment.

I recently had a double mastectomy and now they are now helping me deal with the scarring, if
didn’t get this support it would not have climinated the anxiety i had been fecling about it. T didn’t
even know such treatments existed and couldn’t have imagined going through this year without the
support if breast cancer haven. Unfortunately | haven’t been able to attend any of the support groups
yet as i have a young baby but i now need to attend these too as i have a strong need to meet others
in my situation.

For me to continue using breast cancer Haven i need it to be in a quick accessible place in London as
i have a young baby and need friends to meet me outside the venue to babysit whilst i have my
treatment.

Ishrat saclain

Diainoscd with triilc negative cancer on 9th February 2018.

Sent from my iPhone



